From: Mr Daniel Boyce McMorrow dmcmorrow@mage-net.net
Subject: Re: Hi
Date: 4 September 2012 09:43
To: Alexandra Hitchcock alexandra.hitchcock@fshe.co.uk
Bee: Mr Daniel Boyce McMorrow dmemorrow@mage-net.net

Hi,
I've got absolutely no faith in Dr Luff, so I'll think I'll get my community OT to answer the question.
You can tell Dr Luff to ignore it.

Thank you
Daniel McMorrow

On 3 Sep 2012, at 09:17, Alexandra Hitchcock <alexandra.hitchcock@fshe.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Daniel,

| apologise for the mistakes and will have the report reviewed and amended as soon as possible.

Regarding the letter from your work, | have not acted on it but have forwarded it onto Dr Luff for him to respond to.
Regards

Alex

Alexandra Hitchcock

Occupational Therapist, Blackheath Brain Injury Rehabilitation Service
Four Seasons Health Care

t 020 8694 54437

e Alexandra.hitchcock @fs! .Uk

w www.huntercombe.com

O Blackheath Brain Injury Rehabilitation Centre & Neurodisability Service,

80-82 Blackheath Hill, London, SE10 8AD

You Tube : hitp://www.youtube.com/user/Thehuntercombedroup

Facebook : http:/www.facebook.com/TheHuntercombeGroup
Twitter : hitps:/Awitter.com/#!/HuntercombeTH
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From: Daniel McMorrow [mailto:dmcmorrow @ mage-net.net]
Sent: 31 August 2012 17:11

To: Alexandra Hitchcock

Subject: Hi

Hi

Just a quick message. | see that my wok have contacted you re:the last MDT Report.
I would just like to ask that you copy me in on any response you give them.

Now my second reason for the email.
Did anyone read my discharge MDT ? It's got more mistakes in it than | can count!

The most disturbing of which is on page 4 and reads..."Bleeding has been reported from the site of the supra pubic
catheter but no abnormality was found"

Now while | had a supra pubic catheter while | was in ICU! this was taken out long before | got to Blackheath.

While these mistake prove what all ready know about Blackheath they can be seen by others that might get the wrong idea
about my health.

| would also like to point out the mistake on page 10. It reads..."Mr McMorrow is able to maintain his static standing
balance with the use of a standing hoist or standing frame for approximately 30 minutes"

While this would be fantastic it untrue. The most | can stand for is 6 minutes | know this because we timed it.
I would like these and the other mistakes corrected and the MDT reissued, to all that got a copy.
Daniel McMorrow
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